
Meeting July 8, 2024 

COMMITTEE COVER REPORT 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCILLORS 

 SUBJECT: FIRE DEPARTMENT 2023 ANNUAL REPORT 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the report titled "Fire Department 2023 Annual Report", dated June 26, 
2024, be received for information. 

REPORT 

The Public Safety Committee, at its meeting held on June 26, 2024, received and 
adopted the attached Burnaby Fire Department's 2023 Annual Report. 

On behalf of the Public Safety Committee, 

Councillor J. Wang 
Chair 

Councillor M. Santiago 
Vice Chair 



Meeting June 26, 2024 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

TO: PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE (PSC) 
 

FROM: FIRE CHIEF  
SUBJECT: FIRE DEPARTMENT 2023 ANNUAL REPORT 
 

PURPOSE: To provide the Burnaby Fire Department's 2023 Annual Report. 

RECOMMENDATION 

THAT the report titled “Burnaby Fire Department 2023 Annual Report” 
dated June 26, 2024, be received for information.  

1.0 POLICY SECTION 

The Fire Department annually provides information and data to the community in an 
effort to maintain a high level of transparency into city services. 

2.0 BACKGROUND 

As a standard practice the Fire Department reports annually on the delivery of services 
provided to the community. 

3.0 GENERAL INFORMATION 

Not applicable. 

4.0 COMMUNICATION AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

Not applicable. 

5.0 FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS  

Not applicable. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Chris Bowcock, Fire Chief 

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment 1 – Burnaby Fire Annual Report 2023 web.pdf 




